APPENDIX A

From: Comply [mailtc/NN

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 4:26 PM

To: Franklin, David

Cc: Regen, Licensing; McArthur, Wesley; Lux Info

Subject: Re: Expedited review: Luxford Bar Limited, 610 Old Kent Road, London, SE15 1JB (our ref:
L1U 867404)

Hi David,

Thank you for your email.

| have expressed permission from the director to put in a representation on their behalf.
The grounds of my representation are:

-Inaccurate information and depiction of incidents, which | can evidence.

-Proof and evidence of a personal license holder being on grounds on the mentioned dates.

Kind regards,
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